Patrick Doyle

From: Patrick Doyle

Sent: 05 May 2017 15:05

To: Meath County Council (Planning Section)

Subject: EPA Act 1992 as amended, Section 91 Register of Licenses
Attachments: Register.pdf

Cea

EPA Act 1992 as amended, Section 91 Register of Licenses

Dear Sir/Madam

I am to refer to the Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992, as amended, and to advise that a licence
review application has been lodged with the Agency by Nurendale in respect of their facility at Rathdrinagh
Beauparc Navan County Meath, Reg. No. W0140-05.

| attach a copy of the “Register of Licences” as provided for under Section 91 of the Environmental
Protection Agency Act 1992, as amended.

An updated version of the register of licences relating to this license application will be forwarded to you by
the Agency on issue of a Proposed Determination, and again on issue of a Final Determination.

Your assistance and co-operation in this matter would be appreciated.

Yours faithfully

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability



Environmental Protection Agency

Register of Industrial Emissions Licence WO01
Application No. gg-

Name and Address of applicant

Nurendale, Rathdrinagh, Beauparc, Navan, Co. Meath

Class(es) of Activity

1140
11.1.0

Nature of Activity

Recovery, or a mix of recovery and disposal, of non-
hazardous waste with a capacity exceeding 75 tonnes per
day involving one or more of the following activities, (other
than activities to which the Urban Wastewater Treatment
Regulation 2001 (S.I. No. 254 of 2001) apply:

(i) biological treatment; (ii)pre-treatment of waste for
incineration or co-incineration

(iii) treatmeant of slags and ashes;

(iv) treatment in shredders of metal waste, including waste
electrical and electronic equipment and end-of-life vehicles
and their components.

The recovery or disposal of waste in a facility, within the
meaning of the Waste Management Act, 1996, which
facility is connected or associated with another activity
specified in this Schedule in respect of which a licence or
revised licence under Part IV is in force or in respect of
which a licence under the said Part is or will be required .

Location of Activity

Rathdrinagh Beauparc Navan County Meath

National Grid Reference

E2973N2689 |

Planning Authority

Meath County Council

Sanitary Authority (if different)

Date of Application or review by | 21 April 2017
Agency (Regulation 9 compliance see
below)

Date of receipt of EIS | 21 April 2017

Date of compliance
with Regulation 9

Dates of Notifications by Agency

—

Section 87(1)(b) of Act

Section 90(1) of Act

Section 90(7) of Act

Regulation 7

Regulations 10(2)(b)

Regulations 11(2)(b)

Regulation 13(1)

Regulation 13(2)

Regulation 13(3)

Regulation 19(2)

Regulation 27

Regulation 28

Regulation 29

Regulation 30

Regulation 35(2)

Original. dot



Reﬁulation 36

Date of receipt of notice of exemption
from EIS

Date of notification of proposed
determination 87(2)

Original. dot



Extension of period of time for
consideration of proposed
determination

Extended To:

Regulation 14(2)

Regulation 14(3

Manner of proposed decision on
application or review

Latest date for receipt of objections

Date of receipt of a submission on
objections Regulation 27

No. of objections received

Date of declaration of withdrawal of
Application - Regulation 19(3)

Dates of declaration of withdrawal of
Objection Regulation 29(2)

Period for consideration of objections

Period for consideration of objections
extended Regulation 36

Date of notification to hold an Oral
Hearing Regulation 30

Date of final decision

Date transfer of licence effected by the
Agency under S94 of the EPA Act as
amended

New licensee name:

Date of receipt of notification of
alteration or reconstruction of activity
Section 98 (1) Act

Date and nature of Agency response to
notification of alteration or
reconstruction Section 98(2) Act

The frequency or periods within which
monitoring reports or other
information is to be submitted to the
Agency by or under a condition
attached to a licence

Original. dot






